Appendix 4

Subject Member Information Form: Councillor Pauleen Grahame
Table B: Evidence

Schedule of e-mail correspondence regarding case work

Document

1. E-mail correspondence sent to Christina Pye at Weightmans on 12 November 2009,
concerning

2. E-mail correspondence sent to Christina Pye at Weightmans on 12 November 2009,
concerning AR

3. E-mail correspondence sent to Christina Pye at Weightmans on 12 November 2009,
concerning

4. E-mail correspondence sent to Christina Pye at Weightmans on 12 November 2009,
concerning
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Hardy, Clare

From: Pauleen.Grahame@leeds.gov.uk
Sent: 22 February 2010 09:30
Hardy, Clare ' et ]

To:
Subject: Fw: phone messagm

Cllr Pauleen Grahame
Secretary to the Labour Group
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee

----- Forwarded by Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC on 22/02/2010 09:29 ——
Pauleen Grahame/MEM/L.CC To -
Christina Pye

cC

12/11/2009 14:03 weE Subject Fw: phone message WMQEISINGIINSY

Clir Pauleen Grahame
Secretary to the Labour Group
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee

----- Forwarded by Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC on 121 1/2009 14:02 —-=

Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC 70 pater Gru
- . - .- © en
cc
25/08/2009 12:10 Subject Fw: phone message M
Dear Peter,

Would you please phone Willlilly to speak about her case.
Best wishes Pauleen
Clir Pauleen Grahame

Secretary to the Labour Group
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee

----- Forwarded by Pauleen Grahame/fMEM/LCC on 25/08/2009 12:09 —--

Katie Leney/CED/LCC
¥ To Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC@Leeds_City_Council
cc
04/08/2009 12:53 Subject Fw: phone message Uiy

03/03/2010
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Hi Clir Grahame

I

‘

called to speaku to you. She asked if you could please call her as she would like to speak to you re her progress with her
housing situation, she says she has been upgraded to a three bedroom priority,

Thanks

Katie

- Forwarded by Katie Leney/CED/LCC on 04/08/2009 12:46 -
Katie Leney/CED/LCC

TO pauleen Grahame/MEMILCC
ce
23/06/2009 14:20 e

Subjact Fw: phone message RlRESERE

Hi Clir Grahame,

e ——E

Thanks
Katie

—— Forwarded by Katie Leney/CED/LCC on 23/06/2009 14:16 - T
Katle Leney/CED/LCC

TO pauleen Grahame/MEMLGC
CcC
10/06/2009 14:11

Subject Fw: phone messagc R EREENIREIIED

H! Clir Grahame,

-called aiain this afternoon. | explained to her that she needs to —

Thanks
Katie

Forwarded by Katie Leney/CED/LCC on 10/06/2009 14:09
Katie Leney/CED/LCC

T® paulesn Grahame/MEMLCE
e
10/06/2009 10:12

Subjecl Fw: phone message (iEEEEINIERY

Hi Clir Grahame,

03/03/2010
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Kevin from St Gregory's Centre called to let you know that iiiiiihad left her details (name, number, address) with him to pass
onto you yesterday. That was the only message he wanted to pass on.

Thanks
Katie

----- Forwarded by Katie Laney/CED/LCC on 10/06/2009 10:10 ----

Katle Leney/CED/LCC

08/06/2009 14:30

Hi Clir Grahame,
SR
U

I spoke to \i#R and she says she!

situation.

Thanks
Katie

Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC

08/06/2008 12:28

dear Katie ,

would you please check if {gililld has had any help.

Best wishes

Clir Pauleen Grahame

Secretary to the Labour Group

Chair of Health Scrutiny Committee

Katle Leney/CED/LCC

13/05/2009 09:27

03/03/2010

T0 pauteen Grahame/MEMILCC
cc

Sublect ge: phone message EE————— | ink

To Katie Leney/CEDAL.CC@Leeds_GCity_Council

Subject e phone message MsmesER—ag | ink

To Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC@Leeds_City_Councit
c¢ '

Sublect Re: phone messago (ARSI Link S
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T g e

Hi Clir Grahame

‘called to speak to you this morning. She called because she has seen a house she is interested in, the address of which

' |
t

She has put a bid on this house for the second time, however she is worried this wont be successful, as her priority status will
not change until Monday when she Is due to have a meeting with Outreach. She wondered if you could please put a good word
in for her, as she must leave her current property on the 16th June and would like to be sorted with new accomodation before

then.

Thanks
Katie
Katie Leney/CEDILCC TO payleen Grahame/MEMILCC
éc
21/04/2009 14.45 Subject g, phone message HlERSEREIRT Link

Hi Cllr Grahame,

of (PR, colled again this afternocn. She would like to speak to you as soon as
possible re the letter she recelved from her landlord, as it says that her house has been put up for sale and she needs to be
sorted out with somewhere else within four weeks. She is not sure what action to take next.

Thanks
Katie

Katie Leney/CEDILCC
o Leney. T paylean Grahame/MEMLCC
cC

20/04/2008 11:33 Subject phone message i ITETEND e

Hi Clir Grahame,

|

03/03/2010
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This lady called to speak to you this morning. She would like you to call her, she has just received an eviction letter from her
landlord and would like your advice on what she is to do next.” -

Thanks
Katie

The information in this emall {and any aitachment) may be for the
intended recipient only. If you know you are not the Intended recipient,

please do not use or disclose the information in any way and please
delete this emall (and any attachment} from your system.
The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.

03/03/2010
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Hardy, Clare - Q

From: Pauleen.Grahame@leeds.gov.uk
Sent: 22 February 2010 09:28
To: Hardy, Clare

Subject: Fw: phone message WIS

ClIr Pauleen Grahame
Secretary to the Labour Group
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Commiltee

e Forwarded by Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC on 22/02/2010 09:27 --—-

Pauieen Grahame/MEM/LCC TO Ghristina Pyo

cc

12/11/2009 13:57 Subject Fw: phone message Wil RTRIINISD

Dear Christina,

Clir Pauleen Grahame
Secretary to the Labour Group
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee

—-- Forwarded by Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC on 12/11/2009 13:53 ~---
Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC To Karen Shaw/AVHL/LCC

(53

13/05/2008 11:19 Subject Re. Fy: phone message SHRENMNIENR | ink

thank you Karen.

ClIr Pauleen Grahame
Secretary to the Labour Group
Chair of Health Scrutiny Committee

Karen Shaw/AVHLILCC T0 paylesn Grahame/MEM/LCC@Leeds_City_Council

03/03/2010




Page 2 of 2

13/05/2009 11:02 ce

Subjedt pe: Fw: phone message Wik Link

Hello

I have spoken to SREISEBESEEI: o garding the garden at I BUSRERIIRR ? He says that he will contact you regarding this so
you will have to let me know if he does.

Regards Py

Karen

Karen Shaw
Tenancy Management Officer

w: www.aleeeEs.orq.uk

Aire Valley Homes Leeds, Navigation House, 8 George Mann Road, Leeds, LS10 1DJ.
Aire Valley Homes Leeds Lid is a company wholly owned by Leeds City Council

The information in this email (and any attachment) may be for the e
intended recipient only. If you know you are not the intended recipient,

please do not use or disclose the Information in any way and please
delete this email (and any attachment) from your system.
The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.

03/03/2010
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Hardy, Clare

From: Pauleen.Grahame@leeds.gov.uk
Sent: 22 February 2010 09:34
To: Hardy, Clare

Subject: Fw: NSRS AR

Clir Pauleen Grahame
Secretary to the Labour Group
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee

-—— Forwarded by Pauleen GrahamefMEM/LCC on 22/02/2010 09:33 ---—-

Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC To
Christina Pye

cc

12/11/2009 14:15 Subject Fuv: OO T R

Cllr Pauleen Grahame
Secretary to the Labour Group
Chair of Cenfral and Corporate Scrutiny Committee

~ - Farwarded by Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC on 12/11/2008 14:13 —~---

Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC TO guzanne Leary/AVHLILCC

CC peter Gruen

03/09/2009 16:056
Subject Re:

BL=EDs Link

Thank you very much

Best wishes

Clir Pauleen Grahame

Secretary to the Labour Group

Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee

GRS

Suzanne Leary/AVHLILCC
g4 To Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC@Leeds_City_Council

cC
03/09/2009 16:01 Subject TSN

03/03/2010
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Hello

With regards the above named. | have placed this application on the nomination list for the Yorkshire Housing Newbuild in the
Swarcliffe Area.

| hope this information is sufficient.

Suzanne

The information in this email (and any attachment) may be for the
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
Sent: ' 22 February 2010 09:37

To: Hardy, Clare

Subject: Fw: Information

Clir Pauleen Grahame
Secretary to the Labour Group
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee

—— Forwarded by Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCG on 22/62/2010 09:36 ——-

Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC To Christina Py
stina Pye

cc
12/11/2009 14:18 . Subject Fw: [nformation

Clir Pauleen Grahame
Secretary to the Labour Group
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Commitiee

—-— Forwarded by Pauteen Grahame/MEM/LCC on 12/11/2008 14:17 —-—
Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC To Kevin Vaughan/AVHULGC, Janice Brown/AVHLILCC, Karen Shaw/AVHLILCC, Peter
Gruen/MEM/LCC

08/09/2009 14:06 cC
Subject Information

Dear Kevin,

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
delete this emall (and any attachment) from your system.

03/03/2010
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The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.

03/03/2010
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